

From: Ron Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 15, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0336-EX-PL-2009

Message:

In response to your inquiry, this license application was submitted in lieu of an STA extension of file 0089-EX-ST-2009. The STA special conditions indicated that STA extension was not authorized, and that a license application should be submitted. The STA also has numerous special conditions that block use of both specific frequencies, as well as some frequency bands. We are willing to comply with all terms and conditions of the current STA.

We have also submitted a coordination request via the local FAA, and although we are still awaiting the NGT number, we have received a favorable response of the proposal.

This license is needed to support flight testing and certification of the 787 program, which is now scheduled to begin this year.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206)544-6044